
Howe, Allen A

From: Howe, Allen ý -
Sent: Thursday, AuLust 25, 2011 10:12 AM
To: Jones, William; Croteau, Rick
Subject: RE: Suggest canceling today's call

Ok - let's have the call

From: Jones, William
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 9:59 AM
To: Howe, Allen; Croteau, Rick
Subject: Re: Suggest canceling today's call

Rick is setup to discuss with you. Need to consider how to communicate the NA SSE information.

This email is being sent from an NRC mobile device.

From: Howe, Allen
To: Croteau, Rick; Jones, William
Sent: Thu Aug 25 08:48:55 2011
Subject: Suggest canceling today's call

Between the earthquake response and the hurricane, I would expect that things are busy for you. I understand
that two NRR staff are going to the N. Anna site to supplement your inspection.

Staff here are planning to attend the Chairman brief on CR3 today.

We have Duke here on Monday to talk about their Oconee CAL response.

We have informed FPL that we do not expect to complete their EPU reviews by their requested need dates.
We are briefing Marty on review status for both Turkey Pt. and St. Lucie on 9/8.

Thanks - Allen


